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KUMAR Shailendra

From: Sarah <sarah@islandlaw.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 31 January 2023 2:42 PM
To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey
Subject: [EXTERNAL] OUR VEH: FBH 1352L  (EROFIA) / YOUR VEH: SHA4751P

Categories: Shailendra

Accident involving FBH 1352L & SHA 4751P on 21/01/2023 at 0450 hours along CTE 
 

(NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO 
PARAGRAPH 6.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES) 
 
We act for Ms Seetoh Siew Lam, who has appointed the undermentioned workshop to repair his/her motor vehicle no. 
FBH 1352L. 

 
Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at: 
 
Name: Erofia Motor Trading Pte Ltd 
Address: 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #02-62 Singapore 417883 
Contact Person: Mr. Teo 
Contact Number: 6752 7740 / 90696165 
 
Please note that if you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening 
Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further reference to you. 

 
Best Regards,  
 
Sarah Liu 
Legal Secretary 
  
ISLAND LAW PRACTICE LLC  
101 Upper Cross Street 
#04-04 People’s Park Centre 
Singapore 058357 
Tel        : (65) 6221 3211 
Fax       : (65) 6225 3210 
Email    : sarah@islandlaw.com.sg 
Web      : www.islandlaw.com.sg  
  

 
  
Important Note: This electronic mail transmission (including any attachments) is private and confidential and may contain 
legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy or disseminate the information 
contained herein. Please delete this message and its attachments immediately and contact us at (65) 6221 3211, if you 
have received this message in error. Thank you. 
 


